
CLK Official Flling****l0/1/200'7 3:06 PM ***** 1 

Jackie Schindler 
Monday, October 01,2007 2:51 PM 
CLK - Orders 1 Notices; Victor McKay; Lee Fulcher 

101112007 2:48:00 PM 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: Order 1 Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: consummating orders 
Filename I Path: see below 

--- DOCUMENT NO. 
DISTRIBUTION: 

Four Consummating Orders have been moved to GC Orders (ALL COMPLIANCE DOCKETS) for issuance: 

070420batchco.vsm.doc f l  
070537co.vsm.doc 

070535co.vsm.doc 

and 

070536co.vsm.doc 

Thanks. 

js 

J acquel ine 5 c  h i nd le r 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
050-413-6754 

\si I 



1 ***** CLK Official Filing****l0/4/2007 9:20 AM 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Jackie Schindler 
Thursday, October 04,2007 9:Ol AM 
CLK - Orders I Notices; Victor McKay 
Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 070420-ti etc 
Filename I Path: 070723amendvsm.doc 

1014/2007 9:OO:OO AM 

An AMENDATORY ORDER has been moved to GC Orders for issuance today. 

This order involves several compliance dockets 

Thanks, 
js 

Jacqueline Schindler 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2 5 4 0  Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
850-413-6754 
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Section 1 - Office o f  C m i s s  ion  Cl& 

ALL I ED I CT I HM I AG 1 SK 

Page 1 of 1 

Exin 
ED I CT I MM I AG ISK 

Docket No.970420-TI Date Docketed: 97/17/2007 T i t le :  Conpliance invest igat ion of IXC Registrat ion No. TID33. issued 
t o  Group Long Distance, Inc., f o r  apparent second-time 
v io la t i on  o f  Section 364.336, F.S. 

I I I 

Conpany: Group Long Distance, Inc. 

1 I 

Off icial F i l ina  Date: 
DISTRIBUTION: 

Expi ra t ion : 
Last Day t o  Suipend: 
Referred to: ADM CLK (CMP) ECR GCL PIF RCA SCR StA 

indicates OPR) 1 x 1  1 x 1  1 x 1  I 1 x 1  I 
Section 2 - OPR ComleteS. and returns t o  CLK i n  10 workdays. 
proaran Module A18(a); A10 

Time S c h e W  
WAILNING: THIS SCHEDULE I S  AN INTERNAL PLANNIffi DOCUMENT 
I T  IS  TENTATIVE AND SUEJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES toNTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:@SO) 413-6770 Sta f f  Assianments 

OPR Staff d o  0 Current CASR revis ion level  

Due Dates 

Previous Current 

S a f f  Counsel 

!xr& 

Recomnended assignments f o r  hearing 30. 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 31. 

32. 
Fu l l  Comission - C m i s s i o n  Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner- Staff 34. 

35. 
36. 
37. 
38. 

Staf f  Counsel 39. 

Date f i led  wi th CLK: 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 

I I I 
I I 
I I 

~~ 

I I I 
I I 
I I I 

140. I I I 
Section 3 - Chairman CollPlet&s Assignments are as follows: 

- Hearing Officercs) 
I Comissioners i H r g  i Staff I 

Prehearinq Off icer 
I Comissioners ] A D M I  

PSC/CLKOlS-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



Case Assisnment and Schedulins Record Page 1 o f  1 v 

Prosram Module Al8(a); A10 

Staff nmentS 

Section 1 - Office of Comnission C l e r k r  

WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DDCUIENT 
I T  IS TENTATIVE AND SUH3ECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 

n 

P I s l e r  

Docket No.070420-TI Date Docketed: o7/17/2007 T i t l e :  Compliance invest igat ion o f  I X C  Registration No. TI033, issued 
t o  Group Long Distance, Inc., for apparent second-time 
v io la t ion o f  Section 364.336, F.S. 

Conpany: Group Long Distance, Inc. 

Current CASR revis ion leve l  

Comnissloners Hrg Staff 
Exam 

ALL I ED 1 CT 1 MM I AG I SK 
X 

OPR Staf f  

Conmissioners ADM 

ED 1 CT I MM 1 AG ) S K  
X 

Staf f  Counsel 

OCRs 

Previous Current 

Request t o  Establ ish Docket I NONE I 07/17/2007 
PAP. Order - Compliance Invest igat ion NONE I 08/20/2007 

1 I 
I I I 

Ll. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Reconmended assignments fo r  hearing 30. 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 31. 

32. 
Fu l l  Comnission 
Hearing Examiner- Staff 34. 

Date f i l e d  wi th CCK: 
37. 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
Staf f  Counsel 

I I 

I I 

I I I 

I I 

I I I 
~ 

I I 
I I 1 



1 A 
CLK Offlclal Fiilng*~**8/241200~11:53 AM ..**. 

From: Jackie Schindler 
Sent: 
To: CLK -Orders I Notices 
Subject Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: see below 
Filename I Path: 070420vsm.doc 
Order Type: Imposes Fine 

Friday, August 24,2007 11:39 AM 

8/24/2007 11:3700 AM 

Docket Nos,: 070420 

‘070423 
‘070421 

‘070424 

‘070437 
‘070439 
‘070440 
1070441 

q 070451 
.070457 
’ 070459 
‘070462 
’ 070464 
070469 
‘070470 
,070472 
’070476 
,070480 
‘070493 
,070494 
‘070497 
-070499 

‘070435 

PAA ORDER IMPOSING PENALTIES AND COLLECTION COSTS, AND REQUIRING PAYMENT OF DELINQUENT RAFS, 
... 
I’m assuming this won’t go until Monday either. 

Thanks, 
1s 

Jacqueline Schindler 
Office of the Ciemral Counwl 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
850-413-6754 


